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From: Retzlaff, Graham <Graham.Retzlaff@pacificorp.com> 

Date: Fri, Sep 14, 2012 at 1:51 PM 

Subject: RE: Confidential - Gamesa G9X-2.0 PSS/e Model - Monticello UT wind farm 

To: Kimberly Ceruti <kimberly.ceruti@ehc-usa.com> 

Cc: "Fishback, Thomas" <Thomas.Fishback@pacificorp.com> 

Hi Kim, 

  

Just heard from our planner that uses the PSS/E models, and it sounds like, unfortunately, that the model you sent in to us may 

have issues.  We previously received the Gamesa turbine’s model for another project’s study and there were issues with that 

model when we tried to run it in our transient stability studies.  I can’t tell you for sure that the version you gave us is good or 

not without actually plugging it into our system and letting it run.  Our planning group is working with Gamesa to get the issues 

sorted, but I don’t have a status on that fix. 

  

I’ll have Tom follow up with you next week about what some potential next steps may be. 
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Regards, 

  

Graham 

  

From: Kimberly Ceruti [mailto:kimberly.ceruti@ehc-usa.com]  

Sent: Friday, September 14, 2012 10:43 AM 

To: Retzlaff, Graham 

Subject: Fwd: Confidential - Gamesa G9X-2.0 PSS/e Model - Monticello UT wind farm 

  

Pursuant to our discussion.  Thanks. 

---------- Forwarded message ---------- 

From: CHAMPIGNY, PAUL <PCHAMPIGNY@gamesacorp.com> 

Date: Fri, Sep 14, 2012 at 7:58 AM 

Subject: Confidential - Gamesa G9X-2.0 PSS/e Model - Monticello UT wind farm 

To: Kimberly Ceruti <kimberly.ceruti@ehc-usa.com> 

Cc: "Fishback, Thomas" <Thomas.Fishback@pacificorp.com>, tony hall <Tonyhall2004@hotmail.com> 

Confidentially, 

  

Find attached Gamesa wind turbine PSS/e model 

  

To use; rename file extension from .axe to .exe 

  

  

  

Please confirm receipt as some software email protection systems may block these types of attachments.   
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Best regards, 

Paul 

From: Kimberly Ceruti [mailto:kimberly.ceruti@ehc-usa.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 06, 2012 3:08 PM 

To: CHAMPIGNY, PAUL 
Cc: Fishback, Thomas; tony hall 

Subject: Gamesa G9X-2.0 

  

Paul, 

Please provide our office with the Computer Program for the Turbine Model G9X-2.0 in a compressed zip drive format 

(.zip) (.zap) in PSSE/ format.  The Pacificorp version is PSS/E 32.1.2.   Only Gamesa knows what changes, updates, 

improvements or the like have been made to the turbine, generator, etc. This information is required to complete the 

System Impact Study.  

  

Thank you, 

  

Kimberly Ceruti, Executive Director 
Ellis-Hall Consultants 

A Renewable Energy & Wind Regime Consulting Firm 
4733 S. Hiddenwoods Lane, Murray, Utah 84107-6764 
P.O. Box 572098, Murray, Utah  84157-2098 

Phone: 801-281-1414  Fax: 801-281-5501 
kimberly.ceruti@ehc-usa.com     

  

The Recipient is hereby expressly notified that any and all Information contained in this electronic message cannot be used without the 
Sender’s expressed written authorization. 

This electronic message is Confidential Information intended only for the intended receipt(s). Inadvertent dissemination of this 
message should not be construed as a Waiver of Confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, discussions, reproduction or copying of this electronic message is Strictly Prohibited. If you have received 
this electronic message in error, immediately notify Sender by telephone and immediately delete this message from your computer.  
  

  

 

 

 

--  

Kimberly Ceruti, Executive Director 
Ellis-Hall Consultants 

A Renewable Energy & Wind Regime Consulting Firm 
4733 S. Hiddenwoods Lane, Murray, Utah 84107-6764 
P.O. Box 572098, Murray, Utah  84157-2098 
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Phone: 801-281-1414  Fax: 801-281-5501 
kimberly.ceruti@ehc-usa.com     

  

The Recipient is hereby expressly notified that any and all Information contained in this electronic message cannot be used without the 
Sender’s expressed written authorization. 

This electronic message is Confidential Information intended only for the intended receipt(s). Inadvertent dissemination of this 
message should not be construed as a Waiver of Confidentiality. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any 
dissemination, distribution, discussions, reproduction or copying of this electronic message is Strictly Prohibited. If you have received 
this electronic message in error, immediately notify Sender by telephone and immediately delete this message from your computer.  
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